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Ankit Singhai

From: Ankit Singhai <ankit.singhai@vishvaraj.in>
Sent: 16 February 2023 19:26
To: 'Vivek Chopade'
Cc: digvijay.more@vishvaraj.in; 'Rishikesh Naghate'; 'Aditya Vyawahare'; rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in; 'Nitin Saraogi'
Subject: RE: Regarding access to T code

Dear Sir, 
 
Please provide the access, this is requirement. Also, provide reason if any constraints in providing the view access. 
 
CC: Rishikesh ji, please look into it. 
 
Warm regards, 
Ankitkumar Singhai 
Manager – Project Planning 
Project Management Office (PMO) 
Vishvaraj Group, Nagpur 
M: 9422959459, 7620735113 
W: www.vilindia.com 
  
 
From: Vivek Chopade [mailto:vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in]  
Sent: 01 February 2023 13:59 
To: Rishikesh Naghate <rishikesh.naghate@vishvaraj.in>; Aditya Vyawahare <aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in> 
Cc: Ankit Singhai <ankit.singhai@vishvaraj.in>; digvijay.more@vishvaraj.in 
Subject: Re: Regarding access to T code 
 
Dear Aditya 
 
Please check the below ME2N Tcode access requested by the Planning Team. Kindly suggest. 
 
Regards 
Vivek  
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On Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 1:51 PM Rishikesh Naghate <rishikesh.naghate@vishvaraj.in> wrote: 

Dear Vivek Sir, 
 
Kindly provide the assess. 
 
 

Regards, 

Rishikesh Naghate 

Manager – Project Planning 

Project Management Office (PMO) 

Vishvaraj Group, Mumbai 

M: +919833461707 

W: www.vilindia.com 

 
 
On Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 1:34 PM Ankit Singhai <ankit.singhai@vishvaraj.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
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Please provide authorization to use/view this report @ Tcode 
“ME2N”.



4



5

  

Warm regards, 

Ankitkumar Singhai 

Manager – Project Planning 

Project Management Office (PMO) 

Vishvaraj Group, Nagpur 

M: 9422959459, 7620735113 

W: www.vilindia.com 

  

  


